Hew Address: Rt 8, Frederick, Md, 21701

Augnst 13, 1968

‘Dear Dr, Rhoeds, _
In response %0 your letter of dugust ¢, C wonld sppresiste
microfilm copies of e followlag indexes: '
1. Blh “. “. “. 1&1”' 107—1, m.m' u" 360 85.
735. 7“. 3&. 'ul gl" m’ nm' ml. n?'. 11“. M. 1’83' m“.
1295, 130¢, 1348, 1395, pu.uoa, 1481, 1512, 1513, 1518, ead 1586.

I enclose @ te be sdded to my deposit. If thers them will
be an insufficiont sum, vogld you pleese lot me mow?

l'-:’ P respeotfully sall my unsmswered correspondense once sgain to
your -mm

I believe I bave uuod the question be fore. I would liks to

know, in esch cese,;jhe reasqa for yishholding the denied files on Devid
¥illiem Perrie, row ﬂut be ia deed ruu i- n.¢ wes1bility of injury to

the inmseent and the otln be #¢ ineppliesble.
Then tiwse documents sre 4, 1" Inl'ld I'lh to be motified and hsve copies.

Bincerely yours,

Harold Feisberg



